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‘ X
White, John

To: Patrick Sadd
Subject: RE: Gosport

Hil
Thanks. That is kind of you to say.

| felt you took a great risk for us and morally | wanted to make sure that committment was rewarded. Funnily
enough although the financial result for Blake Lapthorn is pretty unexciting to say the least, simmilarly | have
felt it has been rewarding to be in Gosport.

Best wishes

[

Code A

From: Patrick Sadd [} Code A i
Sent: 02 September 2009 10:22
To: White, John

Subject: RE: Gosport
Importance: High

Dear John,

That is such good news. Thanks for all your efforts and time spent in doing this - it is hugely appreciated. |
know that you will have gone the extra mile to achieve this!

Strange as it may sound | have been very fortunate in doing the Gosport Inquest and | had come to that view
whether or not | was going to get paid.

So this news is a great bonus.

Many thanks again -

Code A
Patrick Sadd
s Code A

% Clks 020 7353 6381
= Fax 020 7583 1786
DX 351 London ,

The information contained in this e-mail and any attachments is intended for the named recipients only. It may contain privileged and
confidential information and if you are not the intended recipient, you must not copy, distribute or take any action in reliance on it. If you
have received this e-mail in error please notify Patrick Sadd or Outer Temple Chambers immediately by e-mail or a reverse charge
telephone call to +44 (0) 20-7353-6381 and delete this e-mail from your system. Thank you.

é Please consider the environment and think before you print.

From: White, John | Code A
Sent: 02 September 2009 09:32

To: Patrick Sadd |
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éubjecf: Gosport

Dear Patrick

Re Gosport

I am delighted to let you know of the successful outcome of my patient discussions with the LSC, which have
been going on in the background since April 2009 and through the summer. It has not been easy at times. |

would be very grateful if you can let Derek and Grahame know of my efforts. The cheque will be drawn today
and should therefore be with you very soon.

Well done for your fantastic work on the inquest, for which | am very grateful.

Many thanks

Best wishes

Blake Lapthorn is an English law firm regulated by the Sol1c1t0rs Regulation Authority whose rules
can be accessed via www.sra.org.uk.

This email and any attachments are confidential, legally privileged and protected by copyright. If
you are not the intended recipient, dissemination or copying of this email is prohibited. If you have
received this in error, please notify the sender by replying by email and then delete the email
completely from your system.

Where the content of this email is personal or otherwise unconnected with the firm's or its clients'
business, Blake Lapthorn accepts no responsibility or liability for such content.

Internet email may be susceptible to data corruption, interception and unauthorised amendment over
which we have no control. Whilst sweeping all outgoing email for viruses, we do not accept liability

for the presence of any computer viruses in this email or any losses caused as a result of viruses.

A full list of our partners is available at all our offices.

Outer Temple Chambers,
222 Strand, .
London, WC2R 1BA.

Tel: 020-7353-6381

Fax: 020-7583-1786
DX 351 London

THE LAWYER AWARDS 2008 ‘Chambers of the Year
www.thelawyer.com WINNER The LaWyer 2008

02/09/2009



BLC000372-0003

Page 3 of 3

The information contained in this e-mail and any attachments is intended
for the named recipients only. It may contain privileged and

confidential information and if you are not the intended recipient, you
must not copy, distribute or take any action in reliance on it. If you

have received this e-mail in error please notify Chambers immediately
via e-mail or a reverse charge telephone call to +44 (0) 20-7353-6381
and delete this e-mail from your system.

Thank you.

Please visit our website at www.outertemple.com for more information.
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